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.Rivera, Maribel

From: Scharlacken, John W. [jscharlacken@hselaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2011 5:27 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Scharlacken, Lorna J.

Subject: Potential Dynamics Corp. P11000043941

Attachments: imageb4b10a.bmp@fa53ce60.376b495b; ATT353962.bmp
Importance: High

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please update the record for Potential Dynamics Corp., Document No. # P11000043941, with the following
new information: .

1) New principal place of business address AND New mailing address:

Potential Dynamics Corp.
999 Vanderbilt Beach Road, Suite 200
Naples, FL 34108

2) Please add the Federal Employer Identification Number (FEI/EIN}: 38-3844058

Thank you for your assistance.

John W. Scharlacken

Harter Secrest & Emery LLP, Attorneys and Counselors

5811 Pelican Bay Blvd, Suite 600, Naples, FL 34108-2711

Firm 239.598.4444 Direct 239.598.5819 )
Fax 239.598.2781 ischarlacken@hseiaw.com &?

www.hselaw.com

This e-mail message is from a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential. It is not
intended for transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this electronic mail
transmission in error, do not read it. Please delete it from your system without copying it, and notify the
sender by reply e-mail at jscharlacken@hselaw.com or by calling 239.598.5819, so that our address record can
be corrected.
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